
Liane Moriyama 

From: Cook, Justin C. <Justin.Cook@ic.fbi.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2012 3:34 AM 
To: Liane Moriyama 
Subject: RE: FBI Face Rec Pilot 
Attachments: IPSFRP_Technical_Specification_20120216.doc 

Hey Liane, hope ail is well. We learned a few lessons bringing Michigan on so we updated the Tech 
Spec with a few diagrams that should help your programmers. See Attached. Let me know how 
things are going when you get time. 

Justin C. Cook 
FBI-aiS 
Sent via BlackBerry 

From: Liane Moriyama [Imoriyam@hcjdc.hawaii.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2012 2:12 PM 
To: Cook, Justin C. 
Subject: Re: FBI Face Rec Pilot 

Will do! 

Sent from my iPad 

On Feb 2, 2012, at 11:13 AM, "Cook, Justin C." <Justin.Cook@ic.fbi.aov> wrote: 

Nice, safe travels home and shout me when you get back! 

Justin C. Cook 
FBI-CJIS 
Sent via BlackBerry 

From: Liane Moriyama rimoriyam@hddc.hawaii.aov1 
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2012 2:08 PM 
To: Cook, Justin C. 
Subject: Re: FBI Face Rec Pilot 

Ha! I can check for an update when I get back into the office on 2/9 but for now we 
are in a sole source procurement which was approved. Money is there at our Honolulu 
Police Dept. 

Sent from my iPad 

On Feb 2, 2012, at 11:06 AM, "Cook, Justin C." <Justin.Cook@ic.fbi.ciov> wrote: 

Hi Liane, 
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I am getting questions from management on where Hawaii is in the 
process of the procurement and transfer of the facia! recognition. What 
can I tell them to shut them up! ha ha. Let me know when you get a 
chance. Thanks. 

Justin C. Cook 
FBI-aiSi 
Sent via BlackBerry{ 

From: Liane Moriyama flmorivam@hcidc.hawaii.qov1 
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2012 12:12 PM 
To: Cook, Justin C. 
Cc: Anderson, Chasity S.; Jones, Joseph C.; Laureen Uwaine; Clay Sato; Lori Kaneshiro; 
John Maruyama; Stump, C. Brian 
Subject: RE: FBI Face Ree Pilot 

Will do! 

Thanks, Justin! 

Liane 

Liane M. Moriyama, Administrator 

Hawaii Criminal Justice Data Center 

Department of the Attorney General 

465 South King Street #101 

Honolulu, HI 96813 

(808) 587-3110 

(808) 587-3109 Fax 

!morivam@).hcidc. hawaii.gov 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole 
use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged 
information. Any review, use, disclosure, or distribution by unintended recipients is 
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail 
and destroy all copies of the original message. 
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Original Message— 
From: Cook, Justin C. [mailto:Justin.Cook@ic.fbi.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2012 2:30 AM 
To: Liane Moriyama 
Cc: Anderson, Chasity S.; Jones, Joseph C.; Laureen Uwaine; Clay Sato; Lori 
Kaneshiro; John Maruyama; Stump, C. Brian 
Subject: RE: FBI Face Ree Pilot 

Liane, No worries! 

Just remember that the IPSFRP connectivity is over the CJIS WAN 
line and make sure your tech guys read the tech spec that I sent. 
Let us know how things are going and shout me if you need 
anything from us. 

Justin C. Cook 

FBI-CJISl 

Sent via BlackBerryl 

From: Liane Moriyama rimoriyam@hcidc.hawaii.Qov1 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 5:32 PM 
To: Cook, Justin C. 
Cc: Jones, David L.; Anderson, Chasity S.; Jones, Joseph C.; Laureen Uwaine; 
Clay Sato; Lori Kaneshiro; John Maruyama 
Subject: RE: FBI Fare Ree Pilot 

Hi Justin, 

Oh my, I was just checking my pending stuff and i realized that I may not 
have responded to your email! ® I'm so sorry. 

Anyway, Happy New Year! 

We are still working with HPD (Honolulu Police. Department) on the Facial 
recognition system procurement and transfer to the State, so we will keep 
you posted. 

Anything we should be doing in the meanwhile? 

Thanks, 
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Liane 

Liane M. Moriyama, Administrator 

Hawaii Criminal Justice Data Center 

Department of the Attorney General 

465 South King Street #101 

Honolulu, HI 96813 

(808) 587-3110 

(808) 587-3109 Fax 

lmorivam(p).hcidc. hawaii.gov 

Confidentiality Notice; This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the 
sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or 
privileged information. Any review, use, disclosure, or distribution by unintended 
recipients is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the 
sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. 

—Original Message 
From: Cook, Justin C. [mailto:Justin.Cook@ic.fbi.gov] 
Sent: Friday, January 06, 2012 4:12 AM 
To: Liane Moriyama 
Cc: Jones, David L.; Anderson, Chasity S.; Jones, Joseph C. 
Subject: FBI Face Ree Pilot 

Liane, 

I hope you are having a great New Year so far Our 
system is almost ready to pilot so let's get this started! 

A few things, I have attached the latest version of the 
Interstate Photo System Facial Recognition Pilot (IPSFRP) 
Technical Specification document that outlines the new 
Types of Transactions, mandatory codes, and essential email 
address (this is a OIS Wide Area Network [WAN]) remind 
your vendor/programmers that all transactions must go over 
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the QIS WAN not over the Internet. We have had trouble 
with other states trying to connect over the Internet. 

Once your programmers have a chance to review the Tech 
Spec and do the minor programming we will try running 
some test records. 

On our end, we will need your QIS WAN public IP 
address/ORI/email address that HI will be using 
to send/receive the FR transactions so we can open our 
firewalls here. 

Anyway, if you or your programmers have any question, feel 
free to give me a shout. We look forward to piloting with 
HI. 

Justin C. Cook 

FBI-CJISj 

Sent via BlackBerry I 
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